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Date: 18 January 2010
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our ref
your ref
 

Clare Farrands
RR/2824/CC
RR/09/2193

01273 482394
AR/ICF

clare.farrands@eastsussex.gov.uk

Dear Mr Hickling
CONSULTATION ON A PLANNING APPLICATION - Creation of a new car park at Dallington Primary School comprising twenty parking spaces (inc 2 x disabled). Accessed from the Street, Dallington.   Dallington School, The Street, Dallington.

I am writing to advise you that the above mentioned application has been withdrawn by the applicant. I shall be grateful if you could amend your records accordingly.

Yours sincerely

C Farrands
Clare Farrands

Senior Planner (Development Control)

CC  Councillor John Barnes
       Clerk to Dallington Parish Council
        P Tucker – Corporate Resources – Property
       D Guyett – Children’s Services Dept






Appwithdrawncc.doc

[image: image1.png]


  
 [image: image2.png]==\
77772
7 N
/
\
A\ /
N\ - '
e

INVESTOR IN PEOPPLE




 [image: image3.png]L o 4

L%

recycled paper








[image: image1.png][image: image2.png][image: image3.png][image: image4.png]


[image: image5.png]==\
77772
7 N
/
\
A\ /
N\ - '
e

INVESTOR IN PEOPPLE



[image: image6.png]L o 4

L%

recycled paper



